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.l.( November 2008

.Our Ref: RAGE1.1-DW-21.11.08

Consultation on Initiatives Related to the ScotRail Franchise Extension

I believe that the extension of local services to East Linton and Reston should be
included in the Scotrail Franchise Extension.

I would be grateful if you could please ensure that my views are included in the
consultation process.

Yours sincerely

John Lamont MSP
Roxburgh and Berwickshire
Scottish Conservatives

The Constituency Office of John lLamont, 25 High Street, Hawick TD9 9BU
Telephollle: 01450375948

Fax: 01450379613
E-mail: john.Iamont.msp@scottish.parliament.uk
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